

State of New Hampshire

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION

Board of Medicine

7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES March 1, 2023

I. Call to Order

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on March 1, 2023. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were Emily Baker, M.D., President; David Goldberg, M.D.; Jonathan Eddinger, M.D.; Nina C. Gardner, Public Member; Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member; Richard Kardell, D.O.; Marc Bertrand, M.D.; Jonathan Eddinger, M.D. Talia Wilson, Administrator; Christine Senko, Administrator; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel.

Attended via Zoom: Susan Finerty, PAC – arrived at approximately 9:30am Not in attendance: Jonathan Ballard, M.D, Michael Barr, M.D.

Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:09 a.m.

Motion to commence 1st non-public session:

8:09 a.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by, Richard Kardell the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

1:05 a.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 1st non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 2nd non-public session:

2:00 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

4:45 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

The below times are notated for breaks taken by the Board 10:22am—Returned at 10:38am 11:50am—Returned at 12:17pm

II. Approval Of Minutes – February 1, 2023

On motion of Nina Gardner and second by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of February 1, 2023, as amended.

III. Hearings/Public Appearances

All hearings scheduled for 9:30am

A. Robin Allister - Continued

Disciplinary

B. Claudia Rodriguez-Galvis - Continued

Disciplinary

C. William Sabina - Continued

Reciprocal Show Cause

The above hearings were continued. Continuances approved by appointment Hearings Officer Elizabeth Eaton

IV. License Applications

On motion by Susan Finerty, second by Nina Gardner the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session:

PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

AHN, Inhye, MD – Internal Medicine/Hematology/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Catholic University of Korea, 2008. F-USMLE

ALKASAB, Tarik Kalil, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2005. M-USMLE

AMIN, Shilpa, MD – Family Medicine/Geriatric (Board Certified) – George Washington University School of Medicine, & Health Sciences, 1996. F-USMLE

AMOAKO, Adae Opiku, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Ross University, 2011. M-USMLE

ANTON, Matthew Evan, MD – General Surgery – Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine, 2019. M-USMLE

APPLEWHITE, Brooks Puchner, MD – Diagnostic Radiology/Neuroradiology – Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, 2016. M-USMLE

BALIYAN, Vinit, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – King George Medical University, 2010. M-USMLE

BOSSUYT, Veerle Ilse Julie, MD – Anatomic Pathology/Cytopathology (Board Certified) – Vrije Universiteit Brussels, 2002. F-USMLE 2005.

BROGNA, Carlo Gennaro, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts, Med School, 1981. M-NBME.

BUTT, Abid Shahzad, MD – Pulmonary Disease/Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified) – Quaid– E–Azam Medical College Islamia University, 2002. M-USMLE

CLAY, Sara Larson, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Duke University School of Medicine, 1996. F-USMLE

CHITNIS, Tanuja, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Toronto Faculty of Medicine, 1994. F-USMLE

CHO, Daniel, MD – Cancer Pathology (Board Certified) – SUNY Downstate Medical Center, 2001. M-USMLE

CROWLEY, Jerome Cerullo, MD – Anesthesiology/Critical Care Medicine/Neurocritical Care (Board Certified) – M-USMLE

DILEO, Jeffrey Noble, DO – Emergency Radiology (Board Certified) – Newy York Institute of Technology college of Osteopathic Medicine, 2011. M-USMLE

DUMA, Narjust, MD – Internal Medicine/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Universidad Catolica Nordestana (UCNE) Facultad de Ciencias Medicas, 2009. F-USMLE

CLAY, Sara Larson, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Duke University School of Medicine, 1996. F-USMLE

ECKER, Christian Paul, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – The Lewis Katz School of Medicine at Temple University, 1985. M-NBME

EL NEWHIHI, Hussein Mostafa, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Ain Shams University Faculty of Medicine, 1979. M-FLEX

EWELL, Joshua Casey, DO – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Western University of Health Sciences, College of Osteopathic Med of the Pacific, 2013. M-NBOME

FAULKNER-JONES, Beverly, MD – Dermatology (Board Certified) – University of Birmingham, 1984. F-USMLE

FISHER, Beth Ann, MD – Pulmonary Disease/Critical Care (Board Certified) – Jefferson Medical College of Thomas Jefferson University, 2002. F-USMLE

FISHMAN, Robert Alan, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Usiversiadad De Guadalajara, 2002. M-USMLE.

GHOSHHAJRA, Brian Burns, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine, 2003. M-USMLE

GIFFORD, Monica Michelle, MD – Family Medicine – University of Medicine and Health Sciences – St Kitts, 2019. F-USMLE.

HALE, Leslie Kathryn, MD – Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified) University of Rochester School of Medicine, 2010. F-USMLE

HSHIEH, Shenche, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine & Science, 2017. M-USMLE

HYDE, Jacquelyn Elaine, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Temple University School of Medicine, 2017. F-USMLE

IBRAHIM, Saad Mohammad, MD – Vascular/Interventional Radiology (Board Certified) – Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science, 2009. M-USMLE

KANG, Eun Hee Sara, DO - Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2007. F-NBOME

KENIS, Lisa Ann, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1988. F-NBOME

KERALIYA, Abhishek Ranchhod MD- Emergency Radio (Board Certified)- M P Shah Medical College, Savrashtra University, 2005. M- USMLE

KEYHAN, Hossein MD- Urology- Tehran University of Medical Sciences, 1999. M-USMLE

KULKARNI, Tushar MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified)- Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, 2011. M-USMLE

LEMMONS, Karenga Rashida, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – George Washington University School of Medicine and Health Sciences, 1983. F-NBME

LEUNG Steven Mingfung MD- Anesthesiology- Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science 2011, M-USMLE

LEV Michael MD- Neuroradiology (Board Certified) ThE Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University 1986 M-USMLE

LILFORD, Emilie Hedi MD- Internal Medicine- University if Debrecen, Medical & Health Sciences Centre, 2019. F-USMLE

LYMAN Robert Crescent DO- Internal Medicine- Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. M-NBOME

MACIP RODRIGUEZ, Perla Michelle MD- Hospice & Palliative Medicine (Board Certified) Universidad Popular Autonoma De Puebla, 2007. F- USMLE

MALKOWSKI Michael MD- Advanced Hepatology (Board Certified) Poznan University of Medical Sciences Center for Medical Education in English, 2019. M-USMLE

MARMONTEL NASI, Guilherme MD – Cardio Vascular Disease (Board Certified) – Universidade Federal Do Rio Grandi DoSul, 2013. M-USMLE

NAG CHOWDHURY, Deepshikha MD- Gastroenterology (Board Certification)- Nilratan Sircar Medical College, University of Calcutta, 2006. F-USMLE

PISKOROWSKI, David T., DO – Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified) – Michigan State University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2014. M-NBOME

RAMIREZ SALAZAR, Sergio Andres MD- Behavioral Neurology and Psychiatry (Board Certified)- Facultad De Medicina Universidad De La Sabana, 2013. M- USLME

ROHATGI, Saurabh, MD – Diagnostic Radiology/Neuroradiology (Board Certified) – N.K.P. Salve Institute of Medical Sciences, 1999. M-USMLE

SAMAAN, Michael James, MD – Family Practice/Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Texas-Houston Medical School, 2002. M-USMLE

SUN, Ellen X. MD, - Radiology (Board Certified) – University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, 2015. F-USMLE

SZOLOMAYER, Lauren K. MD, - Orthopedic Surgery (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2013. F-USMLE

TASABEHJI, Mhd Wael, MD – Family Practice/Family Medicine – University of Damascus, 2013. M-USMLE

TEMPLE, Tai Lee, MD – Internal Medicine – John A Burns School of Medicine, University of Hawaii, 2001. F-USMLE.

TOMIC, Sonja, MD – Anatomic Pathology/Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) – University of Zagreb, 1987. F-FLEX

TORRES, Yuniesca, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Facultad De Ciencias Medicas Pinar Del Rio/Univ of Havana, 1999. F-USMLE

UYEDA, Jennifer W., MD – Abdominal Radiology (Board Certified) – Boston University School of Medicine, 2008. F-USMLE

WARD, Amber Rachelle, DO – Obstetrics & Gynecology – Des Moines University Osteopathic Medical Center, 2015. F-NBOME

WATKINS, Jade Elizabeth, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – The Lewis Katz School of Medicine at Temple University, 2009. F-USMLE

WECHTER, Todd, MD – Dermatology – State University of New York at Stony Brook Health Science Center School of Medicine, 2019. M-USMLE

WOOLEVER, Donald Rajan, MD – Family Practice/Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Rochester School of Medicine, 1996. M-USMLE

ZHAO, Jun, MD – Neurology/Clinical Neurophysiology (Board Certified) – Fourth Military Medical University, 2000. F-USMLE

- **23684-**AHMED, Omar Shayan, MD Internal Medicine (Board Certified) Saba University School of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 2-14-23. M-USMLE
- **23674**-BASS, Noor Alain, DO Family Medicine (Board Certified) Kirksville College of Osteopathic Medicine, A.T. Still University, 2015. Licensed 02-3-23. F-NBOME
- **23592-**BATCHU, Priyanka MD Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified) University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas, 2013. Licensed 01-27-23. F-USMLE
- **23595**-BELLE, Troy Allyn, MD Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) University of South Florida College of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 01-30-23. F-USMLE
- **23695**-BIENIEK, Sherrie Ann, MD Psychiatry (Board Certified) University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, 1992. Licensed 02-16-23. F-NBME
- **23677**-BUCKBINDER, Elizabeth Iannotti, MD Internal Medicine/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) Tufts University, 2004. Licensed 02-8-23. F-USMLE.
- **23694**-BURDETTE, Laura Gayle, MD Psychiatry (Board Certified) Marshall University School of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 02-16-23. F-USMLE.
- **26397**-CARRASCO, Rosario, MD Diagnostic Radiology/Pediatric Radiology (Board Certified) University of Illinois College of Medicine at Peoria, 2013. Licensed 2-16-23. F-USMLE
- **23608**-CHAN, Jennifer Ang, MD Medical Oncology (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School, 2000. Licensed 2-1-23. F-USMLE
- **23683**-COLE, Alexandra Nichole, MD Anesthesiology University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, 2018. Licensed 02-13-23. F-USMLE
- **23698**-DUANE, Ethan Murray, DO Anesthesiology University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2019. Licensed 02-16-2023. M-NBOME
- **23646**-EMMONS-ABBRUZZI, Alyson, DO Internal Medicine/Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified) Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1996. Licensed 02-3-23. F-NBOME
- **23586-**FRAZIER, Anne Lindsay, MD Pediatrics (Board Certified) Dartmouth Medical School, 1984. Licensed 01-26-23. F-NBME
- **23696**-FREEDMAN, Rachel Ann, MD Hematology/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) Georgetown University School of Medicine, 2003. Licensed 02-16-23. F-USMLE
- **23679**-HOLTE, Andrew James, MD Orthopedic Surgery University of Iowa Carver College of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 02-9-23. M-USMLE

- JAHRAUS, Joel Patrick MD- Family Medicine (Board Certified)- Washington University School of Medicine, 1980. Licensed 1/26/2023. M-NBME
- JAIN, Meenu MD- Endocrinology, Diabetes/ Metabolism (Board Certified)-Government Medical College Chandigarh, 1998. Licensed 1/30/2023 F- USMLE
- JARRETT, Robert Wylie MD- Dermatology (Board Certified)- University of Tennessee Memphis College of Medicine, 2004. Licensed 1/30/2023 M-USMLE
- **23689-** KAMALIAN, Shahmir Cyrus MD- Diagnostic Radiology/ Neurology (Board Certified)-Tehran University of Medical Sciences, 2002. Licensed on 2/15/2023 M-USMLE
- KASKAR, Omran Bashir DO- Vascular Neurology (Board Certified)- Michigan State University of Osteopathic Medicine, 2009. Licensed 2/2/2023 M- NBOME
- **23692-** KELLY, Hilary Rolls MD- Neuroradiology (Board Certified)- Harvard Medical School, 2006. Licensed 2/15/2023 F USMLE
- **23688-** KOZAK, Benjamin Michael MD- Diagnostic Radiology/ Neuroradiology (Board Certified)- University of California, San Francisco, School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 2/15/2023 M-USMLE
- MEHTA, Siddharth Paresh MD- Nephrology (Board Certified)- SBKS Medical Institute and Research Centre, 2015. Licensed 1/30/2023 M- USMLE
- MORIN, Scott James DO- Internal Medicine (Board Certified)- University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed 1/30/2023 M-NBOME
- PACKER, Brent C., MD Family Medicine Baylor College of Medicine, 1994. Licensed 1/27/23 M-USMLE
- PONUKUMATI, Aravind Sandilya MD- Vascular Surgery- Dartmouth Medical School, 2020. M- USMLE
- **23690-** RINCON Sandra Patricia MD- Neuroradiology (Board Certified)- Boston University School of Medicine 1993 Licensed on 2/15/2023. F-USMLE
- SMITH, Jodi-Ann S. MD, Internal Medicine University of the West Indies, Jamaica, 2016. Licensed 2/1/23 F-USMLE

PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

KEEFE, Kristin Ann, MD – Obstetrics & Gynecology (Board Certified) – Dartmouth Medical School, 1992. F-NBME

PATEL, Ankit Rohitbhai, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Davao Medical School Foundation, 2011. M-USMLE

16156-CHEN, Wendy Y, MD – Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine, 1993. Licensed 2-9-23. F-NBME

12821-SODICKSON, Aaron David, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 1999. Licensed 1-30-22. M-USMLE

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES:

WILHELM, Jenna M, PA – F – Charleston Southern University, 2020.

1970-BERRY, Jazmyne Taylor, PA – F – Franklin Pierce University-West Lebanon, NH, 2022. Licensed 02-8-2023.

1977-CUERDON, Ryan E., PA – M – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 02-16-2023.

1981-DUMONT, Courtney Ann, PA – F – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Science, 2022. Licensed 02-17-23.

1961-FUSCO, Emilia Mercedes, PA – F- Northeastern University PA Program, 2022. Licensed 01-27-2023.

1971-GLANFIELD, Jacqueline Marie, PA – F- _ Arcadia University, 2019. Licensed 02-8-2023.

 $\textbf{1962-} HODGSON, Kortney\ Elizabeth\ ,\ PA-F-Cuyahoga\ Community\ College/Cleveland\ State\ University.\ Licensed\ 01-27-2023.$

1972-KADEN, Sharon Marie, PA – F – Rutgers University/University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey, 2003. Licensed 02-08-2023.

1978-KELLY, Sean Patrick, PA – M - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Science, 2022. Licensed 02-16-2023.

1979-KENNEALLY, Nicole Joy, PA – F - Quinnipiac University 2017. Licensed 02-16-2023.

1693-KNOX, Kathleen Almond Knox, PA – F – Quinnipiac University 2022. Licensed 1-27-2023.

1975-LANCIOTTI, Kori PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Science, 2012. Licensed 02-13-2023.

1966-MCHODGKINS, Clarissa Scott, PA – F – South University, Tampa, 2017. Licensed 01-31-2023.

1967-MURPHY, John Robert, PA – M - University of Dayton, 2022. Licensed 02-2-2023.

1973-NASTANSKY, Darlene, PA – F – Oregon Health Science University, 2001. Licensed 02-08-2023.

1974-NIKITAS, Zoe Virginia Evans, PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Science, 2022. Licensed 02-08-2023.

1964-PASCHAL, Courtney Smith, PA – F – University of Alabama at Birmingham-School of Health Professions, Licensed 01-30-23.

1976-PESEK, Jeffrey Scott, PA – M - Cuyahoga Community College, 2004. Licensed 02-13-23.

1969-SEYLER, Erinn Michelle, PA – F – St Catherine University, 2016. Licensed 02-7-2023.

1980-STEMPEK.Micheal, P., PA – M - Emory University, 2006. Licensed 02-16-2023.

1965-STORM, Erin Clare, PA – F- Hofstra University, 2016. Licensed 01-30-2023.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES

1100-MARSHALL, Melissa A, PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Science, 2014. Licensed 2-16-23

COMPACT PHYSICIAN LICENSES

23599 – AKHTAR, Fahad M., MD - Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) – Temple University School of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 1/31/23 M-USMLE

23600 – BURTON, Wendy, MD – Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) - Baylor College of Medicine, 1998. Licensed 1/31/23 F-USMLE

23587 – DOTSON, William F., MD - Neurology (board certified) - University of Kentucky College of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 1/26/23 M-USMLE

23588 – HIDDEN, Glen A., MD - Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) - Medical College of Georgia School of Medicine, 1995. Licensed 1/26/23 M-USMLE

23589 – KEELING, Lee A., MD - Emergency Medicine (board certified) - University of South Alabama, 2000. Licensed 1/26/23 F-USMLE

23601 – KOEHLER, Maya I., MD – Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) - Rush Medical College, 2017. Licensed 1/31/23 F-USMLE

23602 – LARA, Alba E., MD – Psychiatry (board certified) - Texas A&M University, 2017. Licensed 1/31/23 F-USMLE

23590 – LINDEN, Matthew C., DO - Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) - AT Stills School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2016. Licensed 1/26/2023 M-COMLEX

23603 – MA, Marcus, MD – Emergency Medicine (board certified) - University of Michigan Medical School, 1994. Licensed 1/31/23 M-USMLE

23604 – NOEL, Janet M. MD – Endocrinology (board certified) - Sidney Kimmel Medical College at Thomas Jefferson University, 2000. Licensed 1/31/2023 F-USMLE

23591 – O'MALIA, Kelly K., MD - Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) - Ohio State Univ. College of Medicine and Public Health, 1996. Licensed 1/26/23 F-USMLE

23583 – REDDY, Deepak K. DO - Emergency Medicine (board certified) Des Moines University Osteopathic Medical Center, 2002. Licensed 1/25/23 M – COMLEX

23605 – SEGALL-GUTIERREZ, Penina, MD – Family Practice/Family Medicine (board certified) - USC Keck School of Medicine, 2002. Licensed 1/31/23 F-USMLE

V. <u>Board President Report</u>

Emily Baker informed the Board she would be available to attend HB655 subcommittee session scheduled for Wednesday March 8, 2023. On a motion by Linda Tatarczuch and seconded by Jonathan Eddinger with Emily Baker abstained the Board appointed Emily Baker to speak on the Boards behalf and to submit written testimony drafted by Board Counsel in conjunction with Dr. Baker.

VI. Rules/Laws/Legislation

A. Med 100, and 200 Rules

The public hearing for Med 100s commenced at 1:07pm and closed at 1:25pm with no public comment

On a motion by Nina Gardner and seconded by Richard Kardell the Board voted by roll call to approve the initial proposal of MED 200s as submitted.

B. HB655

Joan Barthold, Peter Beeson from the Medical Review Subcommittee along with and David Conway addressed the Board and voiced concerns regarding HB655 which would repeal the MRSC in its entirety. The members expressed the importance of peer review, and they are aware that they have not been working at full capacity because it has been taking a long time for new members to be appointed. They stressed that the MRSC continues to be committed to the safety of the public and continuing peer review.

VII. Board Administrator/OPLC updates

- **A.** Board Member Michael Barr's resignation confirmed by G&C effective June 2023.
- **B.** The Board was updated of a statutory change concerning license periods for most license types regulated by a Board, Council, or Commission within the Office of Professional Licensure and Certification OPLC. RSA 310-A:1-h was enacted in 2021. As enacted, the statute established a two-year license period for a limited number of license types identified in RSA 310-A:1-h, I. Last year, however, the legislature repealed RSA 310-A:1-h, I, effective July 1, 2022. Accordingly, the license period established by RSA 310-A:1-h is no longer restricted to certain license types. OPLC has reviewed every practice act and determined that all license types within OPLC are now subject to the two-year license period established by RSA 310-A:1-h, III with a few exceptions. The only exceptions effecting the Board of Medicine is Locum Tenens, and Physician Temporary licenses.

VIII. Public Old Business

A. PDMP – Board Representative

The Prescription Drug Monitoring Program addressed the Board at the February 1, 2023, meeting asking for a Board of Medicine representee for the PDMP Advisory Council. The Board discussed it was difficult for anyone to attend at the time the Council meets. On a motion from Richard Kardell and seconded by Jonathan Eddinger the Board voted to have Board Administrator Talia Wilson reach out to Shawn Jackson from PDMP and inquire if there is any flexibility for a BOM member to attend via Zoom.

IX. Public New Business

A. Appoint a new BOM member as IMLCC representative

The Board voted on a motion by Richard Kardell and seconded by Jonathan Eddinger to appoint Marc Bertrand as the new IMLCC representative.

B. Licensing Matrix

The Board voted on a motion by Richard Kardell and seconded by Susan Finerty to approve the created licensing matrix as amended for OPLC Licensing Division to begin to implement effective immediately.

X. Adjournment On motion by Richard Kardell, seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 4:46 p.m.